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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 9:20 AM

To: ‘Tim Chromy'

Cc: CorpAddressChange '

Subject: RE: Ein Number for Fut Glove, LLC L10000051872

The attached email has heen forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

| .
Flease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secrefary of State. is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the lavel and quality of services provided o you. Simply click on the link to the "DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. :
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Tim Chromy [mailto:tim@futglove.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 9:16 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Ein Number for Fut Glove, LLC

Hello,
I wanted to update our online information. Our EIN number for Fut Glove, LLC is 30-0628322.

Can you please update this information on our web site?
Thank you very much,

Tim Chromy
FltGlove, LLC ,
"Better Than Barefoot” ) '
Tel: (561) 324-1052
Email: Tim@FutGlove.com
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